

1 [Amending the Rules of the Board to allow schedule scheduling the recognitions of public
2 dignitaries at any time, and commendations for 3:30pm ~~2pm~~ and ~~3pm~~, respectively, at Board
3 of Supervisors meetings.]

4 **Motion amending Rule 4.29 of the Rules of Order of the Board of Supervisors to**
5 **provide that at meetings of the Board of Supervisors the recognition of public**
6 **dignitaries may occur at anytime ~~shall occur at 2pm~~, and the recognition of**
7 **commendations shall occur at ~~3pm~~ 3:30pm.**

8 Note: Additions are single-underline italics Times New Roman;
9 deletions are ~~strikethrough italics Times New Roman~~.
10 Board amendment additions are double underlined.
11 Board amendment deletions are ~~strikethrough normal~~.

12 MOVED, That the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco does
13 hereby amend Rule 4.29 of the Rules of Order of the Board of Supervisors to read as follows:

14 4.29. Special Times of Business. The Clerk of the Board shall schedule public
15 hearings on appeals for 3:00 p.m. The Clerk of the Board shall schedule consideration of
16 ballot arguments and other election related matters when action is needed by the following
17 day for 2:00 p.m. ~~Except for The recognition of visiting dignitaries which may occur at 2:00 p.m.~~
18 may occur at anytime. The recognition of commendations shall occur at ~~3:00 p.m~~ 3:30 p.m. These
19 recognitions of commendations should require no more than five minutes per recognition. No other
20 fixed time for consideration of an agenda item shall be placed on the agenda except as
21 directed by the President, or by affirmative vote of six Supervisors.



City and County of San Francisco

City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Tails Motion

File Number: 030740

Date Passed: July 22, 2003

Motion amending Rule 4.29 of the Rules of Order of the Board of Supervisors to provide that at meetings of the Board of Supervisors the recognition of public dignitaries may occur at anytime, and the recognition of commendations shall occur at 3:30 p.m.

June 10, 2003 Board of Supervisors — CONTINUED

Ayes: 10 - Daly, Dufty, Gonzalez, Hall, Ma, Maxwell, McGoldrick, Newsom, Peskin, Sandoval
Absent: 1 - Ammiano

June 17, 2003 Board of Supervisors — AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE

Ayes: 10 - Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Gonzalez, Hall, Ma, Maxwell, Newsom, Peskin, Sandoval
Excused: 1 - McGoldrick

June 17, 2003 Board of Supervisors — CONTINUED AS AMENDED

Ayes: 10 - Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Gonzalez, Hall, Ma, Maxwell, Newsom, Peskin, Sandoval
Excused: 1 - McGoldrick

July 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors — CONTINUED


Ayes: 11 - Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Gonzalez, Hall, Ma, Maxwell, McGoldrick, Newsom, Peskin, Sandoval


July 22, 2003 Board of Supervisors — APPROVED

Ayes: 11 - Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Gonzalez, Hall, Ma, Maxwell, McGoldrick, Newsom, Peskin, Sandoval

File No. 030740

I hereby certify that the foregoing Motion
was APPROVED on July 22, 2003 by the
Board of Supervisors of the City and County
of San Francisco.



 Gloria L. Young
Clerk of the Board